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Memorandum
To: Raphael Washington, Sheriff
Kym Worthy, Prosecuting Attorney Do L{/ %&m
From: Donna Wilson, Director of Personnel/Human Resources 1/15/2025
Date: January 13, 2025
RE: 2025 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE - LAW ENFORCEMENT

(WCSDA/POAM AND AFSCME LOCAL 3317 REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES)

The Holiday Schedule for calendar year 2025 will be as follows, unless language differs in the
appropriate collective bargaining agreement:

New Year's DAy ... January 1, 2025

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday ..........cccccccvviiiiiiiiiininnnnn. January 20, 2025
MeMOoKial DAY ........cooouiiiiiiiieeee e May 26, 2025
JUNELEENTN eeiee e June 19, 2025
Independence DAy .......cccccccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee July 4, 2025

LabOr DAY ..vvveiiiiieciieeece e September 1, 2025
Veteran’s DAy .....ooveiiiii November 11, 2025
Thanksgiving DAy .......coovveviiiiiee November 27, 2025
Day After ThankSgivViNg .......cooovviiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e, November 28, 2025
ChFIStMAS EVE ... December 24, 2025
CRrIStMAS DAY .evvveiiiieeeie et e e e e e e eaaees December 25, 2025
NEW YeAr'S EVE ... December 31, 2025
New Year's DAy .......cccevvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e January 1, 2026

Time-off for Good Friday, April 18, 2025, and an Employee’s Birthday will continue to be governed
by applicable collective bargaining agreement provisions or the Civil Service Rules.
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